
 
2/16/2026 5:41 PM 

 

                 

                          136 North Monroe Street  
Waterloo, WI  53594 

    Phone: (920) 478-3025 
      Fax: (920) 478-2021 

      www.waterloowi.us 
 CITY OF WATERLOO COUNCIL AGENDA 

COUNCIL CHAMBER OF THE MUNICIPAL BUILDING – 136 N. MONROE STREET 
Thursday, February 19, 2026 – 7:00 p.m. 

Pursuant to Section 19.84 Wisconsin Statutes, notice is hereby given to the public and news media, that a public meeting will be held to consider 

the following: 
 

1.) CALL TO ORDER, PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE & ROLL CALL 
 

2.) MEETING MINUTES APPROVAL: February 5, 2026 
 

3.) CITIZEN INPUT / PUBLIC COMMENT (3-Minute time limit) 
 

4.) MEETING SUMMARIES (since last Council meeting) 
a. 02/17/2026 CDA - CANCELLED 
b. 02/19/2026 Finance 

 
5.) CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS 

a. January Reports of City Officials & Contract Service Providers 
i. Parks 
ii. Fire & Emergency Medical Services 
iii. Building Inspections 
iv. Public Works 
v. Police 
vi. Library Board 
vii. Water & Light Utility Commission 
viii. Watertown Humane Society 
ix. Cable TV 

 
6.) RECOMMENDATIONS OF BOARDS, COMMITTEES AND COMMISSIONS 

a. Finance, Insurance and Personnel 
i. January 2026 Financial Statements: Payroll $108,114.21, General Disbursements $1,489,560.85  

and Clerk/Treasurer’s Reports[see on municipal website] 
ii. Resolution 2026-03Fire Department By-laws 
iii. Resolution 2026-06 Fireman’s Park Walking Trail Grant Application 80/20 grant Max $120,000, 

notice award July/August 2026, construction and reimbursement in 2028 
iv. Resolution 2026-08 Police Dept Grant for Body Wearable Cameras 
v. Proclamation Police Chief Sorenson Retirement  
vi. Resolution 2026-07 Appointment of Police Chief as recommended by the Mayor and the Personnel 

Committee 
 

b. Plan Commission 
i. 508 Washington St. New CSM approved by Plan Commission and Engineer.  
ii. Resolution 2026-09 New CSM Map for 477 W Madison St – Riverwalk. Regarding 2026-04 

Approved by the Plan Commission 1/27/2026. A Resolution Recommending Approval of a 
Certified Survey Map, Dated January 8, 2026, Dividing Parcel Identification No. 290-0813-644-
065 Into Three Lots.  

7.) NEW BUSINESS  
a. 333 Portland Rd Lot #2 Freeze Agreement 
b. Recognizing Fire Department Officers and the New Assistant Chief 

   
8.) FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS 

 
9.) ADJOURNMENT 

 
Jeanne Ritter 

Clerk/Deputy Treasurer       Posted & Emailed: 02/16/2026.  

http://www.waterloowi.us/
https://www.waterloowi.us/clerk-treasurer/pages/monthly-financial-statements


 
2/16/2026 5:41 PM 

PLEASE NOTE: It is possible that members of and possibly a quorum of members of other governmental bodies of the municipality may be in attendance at the above 

meeting(s) to gather information. No action will be taken by any governmental body other than that specifically noted. Also, upon reasonable notice, efforts will be 
made to accommodate the needs of disabled individuals through appropriate aids and services. For additional information or to request such services please contact the 
clerk’s office at the above location 



CITY OF WATERLOO COMMON COUNCIL - MEETING MINUTES: February 5, 2026 
[a digital recording of this meeting also serves as the official record] 

 

1) CALL TO ORDER, PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE & ROLL CALL. Mayor Quimby called the meeting to order at 7:00 
p.m. Alderpersons present: C.Kuhl, Thomas, and Haseleu. Attending Remotely: A. Kuhl and R. Weihert. Absent: 
R. Griffin and Cummings. Others attending in-person: Utilities Supervisor Sorenson; Police Chief Sorenson; Lt. 
Warner; DPW Supervisor Yerges; Clerk Ritter, L. Columbus, D. Van Holten, M. Giese, H Yohn and WLOO 
Videographers. The pledge of allegiance was recited. 

 
2) MEETING MINUTES APPROVAL: January 15, 2026 [Haseleu.Thomas] VOICE VOTE: Motion Carried. C.Kuhl 

abstain 
 

3) CITIZEN INPUT / PUBLIC COMMENT – M. Giese and H. Yohn regarding the water tower. 
 

4) MEETING SUMMARIES (since last Council meeting) 

a) 01/26/2026 Fire/EMS 
b) 01/27/2026 Plan Commission 
c) 01/28/2026 Library Board 
d) 02/03/2026 Waterloo Water & Light 
e) 02/04/2026 Parks-cancelled/rescheduled 02/11/2026  
f) 02/05/2026 Public Safety and Health 
g) 02/05/2026 Public Works and Property 

 
5) NEW BUSINESS 

a) Resolution 2026-05 Appointing Denise Knutson as a Deputy Clerk for Election Administration 
Purposes. Motion [C.Kuhl/Thomas]VOICE VOTE: Motion carried. 

.   
 

6) RECOMMENDATIONS OF BOARDS, COMMITTEES AND COMMISSIONS 

a) Plan Commission 
i) Resolution 2026-04 New CSM for 477 W Madison St. Defer [Thomas/Haseleu] VOICE 

VOTE: Motion carried. 
ii) Ordinance 2026-01 Rezoning Riverwalk Lot 3, 427 W. Madison, 409 W. Madison ST, 381 

W Madison St and 355 W Madison St.  Rezone from C1 to R2. Motion[Thomas/C.Kuhl] 
VOICE VOTE: Motion carried.   

b) Public Health and Safety 
i) Trek Events 

(1) 5/8-5/9 2026 USA Cycling Collegiate Road National Championships. 
Motion[Thomas/C.Kuhl] Contingent on Insurance receipt VOICE VOTE: Motion carried. 

c) Waterloo Water & Light 
i) Portzen Pay #32. Motion [C.Kuhl/Weihert] ROLL CALL: Y-5 N-0 Motion carried.  
ii) Tracking & Budget #24 informational 
iii) Work Change Directives. Motion [C.Kuhl/Thomas] ROLL CALL:  Y-5 N-0 Motion carried.   
 

7) FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS 
 

8) ADJOURNMENT [C. Kuhl/Haseleu] VOICE VOTE: Motion carried. 7:25 pm 
 
 
Attest: 
Jeanne Ritter Clerk/Deputy Treasurer 

 



Waterloo Fire & Rescue Meeting Minutes 
January 26th, 2026 @ 1900 

 
The meeting was called to order at 7:03pm. 
Roll Call: The sign in sheet was passed around.  
The minutes from the last meeting were read by Kaitlin. Motion to approve as read by 
Wes, 2nd by Marty. Motion approved. 
Public Comments/Items not on the agenda: 

a.​ F&M Bank catered dinner and expressed gratitude to our members. Thank you to 
F&M Bank for providing dinner. Their support is greatly appreciated.  

b.​ Supporters Update - please turn in your gun raffle ticket money and unsold 
tickets by Feb. 11th. Please take a look at the sign up for bowling tournament 
shifts to see where you can help out. Posters are in the meeting room for the 
raffle and tournament, please distribute.  

 
Old Business: 

1.​ EMS Scheduling - looking really good, appreciation expressed for our members 
for filling the schedule.  

2.​ Training log - please turn in written excuses for missed training. If you’re going to 
miss a training please contact Chris, Aiden, or Jason so that make up training 
can be arranged.  

3.​ Ambulance Update - Completed one of the final inspections in SC. It will need 
minor repairs completed and then go to MO for the cot loader to be installed. 
Then it will come to WI for another final inspection, decal work, get stocked with 
supplies, and DOT/State inspections. The goal is to have it in service around 
April 2026. 

4.​ Policy - no update.  
5.​ MABAS Cards 

a.​ April 2026 start date instead of Jan. 1st, this follows the rest of the state. 
6.​ Website and Facebook 

a.​ The website has been discontinued. Facebook is still there and managed 
by our PIO. We have not heard back from the city about adding a tab/link 
to our Facebook page on their website.  

7.​ Any other old business? None.  
 
New Business: 

1.​ Critique past calls if needed 
a.​ Gas leak at 1109 E Madison discussed.  
b.​ CO alarm at 810 Lum - faulty CO alarm. 
c.​ Gas leak at 115 Boreman 



d.​ Gas leak on Portland Rd identified as gas odor coming from Sussex 
Machine Corp. 

e.​ Gas odor at 326 Portland Rd discussed, initially called in by PD.  
f.​ 901 W Madison -  Breiss Industries, Keenan discussed. A dryer was 

overpressurized and blew a hatch open causing sparks, crews utilized a 
water can used for extinguishment. They do have internal sprinklers in 
their dryer.  

g.​ 205 Francis Ln - stellar response, crews praised by Chad. Initial fire attack 
and search both initiated within 90 seconds of arriving on scene.  

h.​ 819 Lum Ave - waterline break and flooded apartment. Shut off water. 
Thank you to our crew for being willing to go above and beyond to help 
the residents by removing water. The landlord ended up taking care of it. 

i.​ Gas leak today on Portland Rd - no gas detected. Mutual aid received 
from Marshall. A work jacket full of diesel fuel was found to be generating 
the gas odor.   

j.​ Wes raised awareness for a patient in the community with a deep brain 
stimulator and precautions to take for treatment.  

2.​ Updates 
a.​ Bylaws - job descriptions and suggested revisions. 

3.​ Reminder for those who want to be voted on for officers - n/a 
4.​ Website and Facebook - n/a 
5.​ POV responses to calls 

a.​ Please remember that we have to abide by all traffic laws, respond 
responsibly.  

6.​ Euchre Tournament 
a.​ Will be held in Marshall on Monday, February 23rd at 6pm. Sign up on the 

board.  
b.​ Meeting night will then be moved to Tuesday, February 24th. 

7.​ Training Next Month: 
EMS - Quarterly with Aurora. Stroke and IO with CJ and Al. 
Fire - Ice rescue or training at the house 
MPO - Pumping scenarios 

8.​ Upcoming trainings will be posted on the board, please see list.  
a.​ WEMSA 
b.​ Watertown HOT 
c.​ WSFFA in Green Bay 12th,13th,14th of March - contact Vern if you’d like 

to go after getting approval from Chad 
d.​ WI Society of emergency instructors conference in Feb. Burn instructor 

and Ice Rescue Technician courses available. This is held at Fox Valley 
Tech College.  



e.​ Dodge Co Firefighters Association TIC class at Iron Ridge FD, Kevin will 
send out the flyer once available. 

f.​ Electric vehicle safety for first responders class on April 14th, 6pm-10pm 
at Jefferson FD.  

9.​ Bylaws Voting - proposed changes reviewed by the membership. 
a.​ Changes accepted by the membership for Article One Section 1C, Article 

Two Section 4, Article Four Section 1, Article Four Section 3, Article Six 
Section 2, Article Six Section 4, Article Seven Section 1, Article Seven 
Section 5 and 5A, Article Eight Section 1. Member orientation to be taken 
out of the bylaws and moved to policies. Motion to accept suggested 
changes by Eric, 2nd by Wes. Motion passed.  

10.​Election of Officers 
a.​ A ballot committee was formed consisting of probationary members.  
b.​ Assistant Chief - Garry and Craig nominated. Motion to close nominations 

accepted. Majority of votes in favor of Garry Whitebird.  
c.​ 1st Captain - Keenan nominated. Craig nominated, respectfully declined. 

Colton nominated, respectfully declined. Motion to close nominations 
accepted. Majority of votes in favor of Keenan Hering.  

d.​ 2nd Captain - Colton nominated. Craig nominated, respectfully declined. 
Motion to close nominations accepted. Majority of votes in favor of Colton 
Butzine. 

e.​ 3rd Lt - Kevin nominated, respectfully declined. Ben Weber nominated, 
accepted. Dan Wilson nominated, accepted. Majority of votes in favor of 
Ben Weber.  

f.​ PIO - Kevin nominated, accepted. Tirri nominated, respectfully declined. 
Motion to close nominations accepted. Majority of votes in favor of Kevin 
Seibert.   

g.​ Secretary - Kaitlin nominated, accepted. Jeremy nominated, respectfully 
declined. Cassie nominated, accepted. Motion to close nominations 
accepted. Majority of votes in favor of Kaitlin Butzine.  

h.​ Motion to destroy ballots by Wes, 2nd by Craig. Motion passed.  
Congratulations to Assistant Chief Garry, 1st Captain Keenan, 2nd Captain Colton, 3rd 
Lt Ben, PIO Kevin, and Secretary Kaitlin.  

11.​New members, probationary members, transfers - none.  
12.​Any other new business? 

a.​ Chris shared a letter with the membership regarding her role as our 
training coordinator and her goals.  

 
Truck starters for next month: 
EMS: Ron and Cody 



Fire: Kevin, Jeremy, Aaron 
 
Motion to adjourn the meeting by Wes, 2nd by Eric. Motion passed. The meeting was 
adjourned at 8:27pm.  
 

Submitted by Kaitlin Butzine, Secretary 















































 

 

Karl Junginger Memorial Library   
Board of Trustees Meeting Minutes  

November 19, 2025 @ 5:30 pm  
   

I. Call to Order & Introductions    
The meeting was called to order at 5:32 p.m. Present: Art Biermeier, Diane Graff, Leslie Fugate, Tracy 
Grant, Susan McDermott, Miriam Schilling, Cindy Kreuger, Sara Cummings, and Kelli Mountford.  
   

II. Approval of agenda   
Cummings made a motion to move Unfinished Business Letter B. Budget 2026 above Letter A. Graff 
seconded. Motion passed unanimously.  

 
III. Approval of open minutes from October 22, 2025.  

Fugate moved to approve the October 2025 minutes. Cummings seconded. The motion passed 
unanimously.  
   

IV. Correspondence, Appearance, Public Comments  
Mountford presented all board with thank-you notes for Community Appreciation Day. Thank you to 
the board members for their volunteer service and dedication serving on the library board.  
 

V. Director’s Report  
Mountford reported that Jefferson Glass has been able to replace the glass in the window, and it did 
not take 3 to 4 weeks like initially stated.   
 

VI.  Unfinished Business  
  

A. 2026 Budget – Action     
City Tax Dollars stayed the same amount given from 2025 at $208,000. Two employees opted out of 
insurance, allowing funds that were cut from line items to be placed back. Library Expenditures were 
down by $15,617 from the City's posted budget. Total library revenue and expenditures balance out at 
$403,666. Grant made a motion to approve the new 2026 budget. Krueger seconded. The motion 
passed unanimously.  
 

B. Financial monthly report for October 2025 - Action   
McDermott moved to approve the October 2025 monthly invoices as presented. Fugate seconded. The 
motion passed unanimously.    
  

C. Policy 503 Code of Conduct – Action  
Grant made a motion to approve Policy 503 with the updates. Schilling Seconded. The motion passed 
unanimously.  
 

D. Waterloo Utilities Substation update – Informational  
No updates to report at this time.  
 

E. Adult Fiction shelving update – Informational 
No updates to report at this time.  

 



 

 

VII. New Business    
 

A. December 2025 meeting – Action 
 
Krueger made a motion to cancel the December Library Board meeting unless a Special meeting needs 
to be called. McDermott seconded. The motion passed unanimously.  
 

B. Library email addresses – Informational   
Mountford discussed that the board members may want to create email addresses that are used only 
for the library board and city use. Due to the open records law and the public has access to their email 
addresses.  
 

C. Review Jefferson County Library Service Guidelines – Informational  
 

D. Discuss web accessibility requirements – Informational  
The KJM Library’s website will need to be ADA accessible by April 2027 per Federal law. This is 
something that the library will need to hire someone to do, since it has to do with coding. Mountford 
will be looking into this. The website may need a complete overhaul.  
 

E. 2026 Closed Dates: 1/1, 1/19(staff in-service), 4/3, 4/4/, 5/23, 5/25, 7/3, 7/4, 9/5, 9/7, 11/26, 11/27, 
11/28, 12/24, 12/25, 12/26, 12/31 (open ½ day from 9 to 1) - Action  
Fugate moved to approve the 2026 library closed dates. Grant seconded. The motion passed 
unanimously.  
 

F. Review and Discuss Library board Trustee handbook Chapter 26 “The Public Library System Board – 
The Broad Viewpoint” and Chapter 27 “Trustee Orientation and Continuing Education” - 
Informational 

   
VIII. Future agenda items – Budget 2025 and 2026, Adult Fiction shelving, Update on Substation, August In-

Service closed date 
 

IX. Date, place, and time of the next meeting: Wednesday, January 28, 2026, at 5:30 p.m. in the Hyer 
Conference Room.    
   

X. Adjournment    
Biermeier moved to adjourn at 6:32 p.m. Krueger seconded. The motion passed unanimously. 
 
 
Respectfully submitted,  
Cindy Krueger  



Regular meeting of the Waterloo Water & Light Commission held February 3, 2026 
Meeting called to order by President Devin Schumann at 7:00pm at the Waterloo Utilities office. Present were 
Commissioners Vern Butzine, Pam Kuhl, Michael Tschanz, Richard Weihert, Superintendent Barry Sorenson, 
Billing and Metering Specialists Kait Sharpe and Jenna Sorenson, Mayor Quimby, Council Member C. Kuhl, and 
Lisa Twarog, Town & Country Engineering. Citizen’s Maureen Giese and Heather Yohn. 
 
Minutes 
Motion by Butzine, seconded by Weihert to approve the minutes of the January 6, 2026 meeting and closed 
session meeting. Motion carried. 
 
Expenditures 
Motion by Kuhl, seconded by Weihert to approve the January disbursements as presented. Motion carried. 
 
Citizen Input 
None. 
 
Portzen Pay Request 
Motion by Schumann, seconded by Butzine to recommend to City Council payment request 32 in the amount of 
$143,525.79. Motion carried. 
 
Discussion on WWTP Contingency Funds 
Lisa from Town & Country discussed the contingency funds. 
 
Water Reservoir Painting 
Motion by Schumann, seconded by Tschanz, to approve James Orr for inspection services pertaining to painting 
the reservoir.  Motion carred. 
 
General Info 
B. Sorenson updated the commission on tree trimming and removal, compliant of water pressure on Herron Ct. 
 
Motion by Weihert, seconded by Butzine, to adjourn the meeting at 7:36pm. Motion carried.  
 
Respectfully submitted, 
Pam Kuhl - Secretary 



List of Bills
Baker Tilly 2,205.00 NWTC 462.00
B&M Technical Services 7,193.00 OpenPoint 3,275.00
BMO 1,250.11 Payment Service Network 12.95
BMO Mastercard 1,839.90 Payroll 84,980.61
Bell Lumber & Pole 33,215.35 PSC 132.79
Border States 3,259.65 Piggly Wiggly 371.70
City of Waterloo Treasurer 59,456.71 Portland Sanitary District 23,375.28
Diggers Hotline 1,165.60 Ryans Auto Care 15,282.61
DNR Operator Certificiation 50.00 Resco 214.07
DOA 3,928.96 Rescue Dog Technology 3,657.82
Frontier 531.76 Seera 1,312.53
GFC Leasing 127.00 Town & Country Engineering 46,194.13
GLS Utility 2,177.80 US Cellular 264.32
Howie's Hardware 956.50 UPS 84.58
Infosend 1,112.64 United Liquid Waste Recycling 414.75
K&B Auto 1,161.00 Waterloo Building Center 100.00
Kwik Trip 679.71 Waterloo Utilities 14,540.99
LGIP 251,056.23 WE Energies 6,230.11
Leader Independent 45.89 Wastewater Training Solutions 250.00
MEUW 3,834.00 Wisconsin Dept. of Revenue 4,205.76
North Central Lab 741.31 WPPI Energy 227,513.64

Total Disbursements $808,863.76

Checking Account
  Balance 12/31/25 555,796.91
  Deposits 700,914.87
  Disbursements (807,956.51)
  Interest 259.89
  Balance 1/31/26 $449,015.16

WWTP DNR Replacement Fund
  Balance 12/31/25 $589,135.15
  Deposit/ (Withdrawal) (88.20)
  Interest 959.61
  Balance 1/31/26 $590,006.56

Debt Service Account
  Balance 12/31/25 $684,369.85
  Deposit 112,572.00
  Bond Payment/Svc Fees (96.25)
  Interest 1,144.32
  Balance 1/31/26 $797,989.92

Money Market Account
  Balance 12/31/25 2,202,783.79
  Deposits
  Transfer (112,572.00)
  Disbursements (308.05)
  Interest 3,578.94
  Balance 1/31/26 $2,093,482.68

Transportation Fund
  Balance 12/31/25 $12,586.00
  Transfer
  Balance 1/31/26 $12,586.00

WWTP USDA Bond Reserve:
  Balance 12/31/25 $123,683.10
  Transferred in/out
  Interest 335.49
  Service Charge (20.95)
  Balance 1/31/26 $123,997.64

Avestar CD #3596 (Bond Reserve):
  Balance 12/31/25 251,056.23
  Interest 458.32
  Balance 1/31/26 $251,514.55

LGIP (Bond Reserve):
  Balance 12/31/25 347,124.80
  Interest 1,245.05
  Balance 1/31/26 $348,369.85

Construction Acct:
  Balance 12/31/25 $1,500.00
  Transferred in
  Interest
  Balance 1/31/26 $1,500.00



WLOO CATV Monthly Manager’s Report 

for the month of January 2026 

 

According to the City Treasurer’s Preliminary Monthly Report for December, WLOO spent 58.5 

% of its annual budget for 2025. The shortfall is primarily due to continued staffing shortages 

and secondarily due to lower equipment repair and replacement costs than expected. WLOO 

received 79.7% of its expected revenue for 2025, however the 4th quarter franchise fee 

payment is apparently still outstanding. Additional details are pending the final December 

report, which is expected after the annual audit at City Hall is complete. 

No regular January WLOO CATV Regulatory Board meeting was held as newly appointed Board 

members Glenna McKay and Jordyn Kovacs could not legally vote until their appointment was 

30 days old. However, both McKay and Kovacs attended a general orientation and meet-and-

greet session hosted by Board Chair Cotting, with Director Sparks and incoming Manager 

Michelle Nightoak. The WLOO Board monthly meeting day will now be the second Thursday of 

each month, beginning in February. 

A video hosting subscription service was reinstated to assist in archiving previous station 

content and a community media membership was re-activated to provide additional resources 

and education for staff.  

Steve Filter was hired as another part-time videographer who will begin his training in February. 

Senior Videographer Autumnrain (Landino) reported that Phase 1 of Project Reverb (updating 

and optimizing the equipment in WLOO’s alcove at City Hall) is complete, Phase 2 is in progress, 

and Phase 3 in planning stages.  She is preparing a preliminary report with updates on the 

project for the WLOO Board to review at its February meeting. Currently the focus is on 

improving sound quality, assessing cables, and mismatched screen image aspect ratios. 

Director Sparks continued to work with Joanna Kurylo in creating and managing templates of 

YouTube descriptions to help increase viewership. 

Incoming Manager Nightoak has completed storage optimization and organization of the 

Administration computer and has worked with Director Sparks to create plans for better overall 

station documentation, SOPs, and workflows. Work is continuing on this process. 

Chris’ Classic Cinema reviewed four classic movies from the greatest film director of our time, 

the one and only Steven Spielberg. From aliens to treasure hunts to perhaps the most iconic 

dinosaur movie ever, Spielberg's legacy still lives on after a career of over half a century.  



 

136 North Monroe Street 
Waterloo, WI 53594 

Phone: (920) 478-3025 
Fax: (920) 478-2021 
www.waterloowi.us  

 

_______________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

Resolution 2026-03 

 

A Resolution Approving the FIRE/EMS BY-LAWS 

 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE REVISION AND ADOPTION OF UPDATED BY-LAWS FOR 

WATERLOO FIRE/EMS 

WHEREAS, the City of Waterloo recognizes the importance of clear, current, and effective by-laws to ensure the 

proper governance, administration, and operation of Waterloo Fire/EMS; and 

WHEREAS, the existing by-laws of Waterloo Fire/EMS require review and revision to reflect current operational 

practices, regulatory requirements, and organizational needs; and 

WHEREAS, Waterloo Fire/EMS has undertaken the process of redoing and updating its by-laws to better serve the 

City of Waterloo and its residents; and 

WHEREAS, the revised by-laws have been reviewed and approved by Waterloo Fire/EMS; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Waterloo that: 

1. The revised by-laws for Waterloo Fire/EMS are hereby accepted and approved. 

2. Waterloo Fire/EMS is authorized to implement and enforce the revised by-laws effective upon adoption of 

this resolution. 

3. All prior by-laws or provisions inconsistent with the revised by-laws are hereby repealed to the extent of such 

inconsistency. 

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the City Council of the City of Waterloo this ___ day of __________, 2026. 

 

 

 

PASSED AND ADOPTED this ____ day of ______ 2026. 
 
       City of Waterloo 
 

      Signed:  ______________________________________ 
                    Jenifer Quimby, Mayor 
 
Attest: 
 
_________________________________ 
Jeanne Ritter Clerk/Deputy Treasurer 

 

http://www.waterloowi.us/


1 
 

 

BYLAWS 

OF THE WATERLOO FIRE & RESCUE DEPARTMENT  

WATERLOO, WISCONSIN 

 

Revised on 11/24/2021, 5/30/2023, 2/28/2024, 4/1/2024, 8/25/2025, 1/26/2026 
 

You are a member of the Waterloo Fire & Rescue Department as such, your special attention is called to the 
provisions of these By-laws, it is to our mutual and individual interest that this be strictly observed in all its 
provisions. 

 

  



2 
 

TABLE OF CONTENT 
 
Article 1  Preface     Page 3 
 
Article 2  Membership    Page 3 
 
Article 3  Uniform    Page 4-5 
 
Article 4  Resignation, functions and training Page 5 
 
Article 5  Funds     Page 5 
 
Article 6  Positions and requirements  Page 5-6 
 
Article 7  Rules of Election   Page 6 
 
Article 8  Grievance    Page 7-8 
 
Article 9  Funerals or illness   Page 8 
 
Article 10  Meetings    Page 8 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



3 
 

ARTICLE ONE 
Section 1- This organization shall be known and designated as the WATERLOO FIRE & RESCUE 
DEPARTMENT of Waterloo, Wisconsin, which shall be known as WFRD. 
                
Section 1A- All Bylaws or any part thereof, may be altered, amended or annulled at the January WFRD 
meeting or by special meeting. A majority vote by all WFRD members present at the meeting of the WFRD 
shall be needed to pass and subject to City Council approval.  
 
Section 1B- These Bylaws shall be reviewed twice a year by a committee consisting of 4 members of the 
WFRD. 
 

ARTICLE TWO 
Section 1 – Application:  
Any person (18) eighteen years old or older, who is a resident of the City of Waterloo or a resident of our Fire 
District or within a (15) fifteen-mile radius of the Waterloo City limits, with the exception of EMS personnel. 
All persons must file an application in writing for membership in the WFRD. The names of all applicants for 
active membership shall be announced at a regular WFRD meeting and submitted to City Hall for insurance 
purposes. New member(s) shall then serve a (l) one-year probationary period. Upon passing a drug and 
alcohol test, and criminal background check, which will be provided by the WFRD the member is eligible for 
membership in the WFRD. Tests will be within the (l) one-year probationary period. 
 
Section 2- Interview:  
The interview committee will consist of at least 3 members of the WFRD and should contain at least 1 
firefighter and 1 EMS, if possible, if not cross trained. All new members to the WFRD shall be interviewed 
by the interview committee members, brought to the officers for approval and be voted on after their 
probationary period has expired.  
 
Section 3- Probationary Period 
The first twelve (12) months of employment with the WFRD are considered a probationary period.  For all new 
members during their probationary period, members job skills will be evaluated every ninety (90) days by an 
Asst. Chief or designated officer.  If during this period, members’ work habits, attitude, attendance, or 
performance do not meet WFRD standards, employment can be terminated immediately with or without cause 
or hearing. During probation members shall not be permitted to vote on department business and/or be on 
department committees.  
At the end of the probationary period all members shall have completed the Probationary Training (see 
Appendix A and B) and undergo a performance review with the Chief or Asst. Chief.  This review will be 
similar to the job performance review that is held for fulltime members on an annual basis.  Members are 
encouraged to communicate comments and ideas with the officers during performance reviews. 
At the next regular WFRD meeting, after your probationary period has ended, your name will be put forth to 
the membership for confirmation.  Their election shall be by ballot, and it shall be necessary for the candidate 
to receive a majority of the votes of the members present and no member shall be excused from voting unless 
by unanimous consent of this meeting.  Upon confirmation your name will be forwarded to the Waterloo City 
Council for confirmation.  
 
Section 4 - Member in good standing: 
Members must have attended all fire & EMS trainings; and/or are current on their make-up trainings. Fire 
members need to have responded to a minimum of 10% of the yearly runs. EMS members need to meet their 
yearly 192-hour requirement each year. 
 
Section 4- It shall be up to the WFRD & the Mayor to determine staffing levels. 

 



4 
 

ARTICLE THREE 
Section 1- Uniforms for the WFRD members and Officers will be provided as funds allow. 
 
Section 1A - All members, when hired, are issued one WFRD logoed navy-blue t-shirt (when in stock) and 
after one year, are given one WFRD logoed navy-blue polo shirt (when in stock). Additional clothing items are 
personally purchased. Members are expected to be clean, neat and to use good taste in their personal appearance 
and dress when representing the WFRD.   
 
Section 1B - WFRD coats are given to active members, as funds allow.  
 
Section 1C - Class A uniforms will be provided to members, as funds allow and after your probationary period.  
Full Dress Class A uniforms are comprised of dress coat, long sleeved gray shirts, black tie, black pants, black 
hat, black belt, black socks with black dress shoes and badge, name pin, and accommodation bars. You are 
required to wear your uniform, in full, when told to do so as determined by the Chief. Full Dress Class A 
uniform will be worn for funerals, weddings, and other WFRD functions such as photos, receptions or dinners.   
 
Class B uniform is comprised of short sleeved grey shirt, black shorts (at least mid-thigh no shorter). If there is 
an allowed variation of the uniform it will be communicated to you by the Chief.  
 
Class C uniform is comprised of polo shirt, duty pants, black socks, and black shoes or boots. Some events will 
require you to wear your blue logoed polo. If you have not been issued a polo, a blue logoed WFRD t-shirt in 
good condition will do. 
 
Section 2 - If the Officer in charge determines that a member’s appearance is not appropriate or professional, and 
the member has not taken corrective measures, he or she may be subject to disciplinary action. Officers will 
determine if your apparel or appearance is appropriate, and will speak to you if an adjustment is needed, and give 
you a reasonable timeframe to make adjustments. Questions pertaining to what is appropriate should be addressed 
to an officer or the fulltime staff. 
 
Section 2A - While on call, EMS personnel are to wear their WFRD logoed navy-blue items, dark blue or black 
pants, black closed toe shoes and their pager when on call.  Wearing the polo is preferred. Wearing a WFRD logoed 
navy-blue sweatshirt or t-shirt, in good condition, is also considered professional.  All clothing must be clean, neat 
and in good condition, this includes pants, socks, shoes/boots and coat.  In cold weather wearing a dark long-sleeved 
shirt under WFRD logoed items is acceptable.  In hot weather members may wear shorts on call, if the shorts are 
dark blue or black, professional looking and reach to at least mid-thigh.   
 
EMS members will be issued a WFRD EMS parka for cold weather. This is WFRD property and must be returned. 
Parkas are issued to active EMS members who are past probation and as they are available. All members can 
purchase the logoed navy-blue clothing through the current vendor. It is the member’s responsibility to purchase 
adequate amounts of additional logoed clothing. When acknowledging on ‘I am responding’ as available for the 
second out call, please make an attempt to respond clean, neatly attired in some sort of WFRD logoed item.  
 
Section 2B - Members are required to wear full protective gear while performing their fire/rescue job. In 
accordance with Wisconsin Statute 103.14, employers who extend offers of employment must notify potential 
employees of WFRD requirements regarding hairstyle, facial hair and clothing.  NFPA 1500 every suppression 
member will refrain from having beards, goatees, heavy sideburns and untrimmed hair that interferes with the 
proper and safe wearing of the SCBA. 
 
Section 2C - WFRD uniforms shall not be worn where alcoholic beverages are sold or consumed as the primary 
function, except in the performance of WFRD duties. 



5 
 

ARTICLE FOUR 
Section 1- Resignation: 
As life changes, and you are no longer able to give your full attention to the Department, you may at any time 
terminate/retire as member of Waterloo Fire and Rescue.  We ask you to let us know in writing and return 
your department issued items. (Resignation/inactive form in Appendix A) If it is convenient, we would 
encourage an exit interview. Failure to return department issued equipment will result in an invoice from the 
department billing company.  5.7 
 
Section 2 – All members of the WFRD will make themselves available to work at all major functions of the 
WFRD throughout the year.  
 
Section 3- Licenses & Certifications Minimum Requirements: 
The department will pay all costs for classes and credits required to obtain and maintain all necessary licenses 
and certifications, for active members in good standing, that are required to perform job duties set forth by the 
department. When any member fails to stay in good standing (Reference Bylaws), they forfeit the privilege of 
having extra trainings, conferences, and certification/license renewals. 
5.3.4A) CPR Training 
All members will hold a valid CPR card at all times and will re-certify with American Heart at the station. 
5.3.4B) ICS Training 
Members are expected to complete NIMS 100, 200, and 700 certifications.  
5.3.4C) EMS Training 
Ambulance drivers will hold an EMR and maintain a license. 
5.3.4D) Firefighter Training  
Fire members will take entry level the first year, will take and become certified Firefighter I the next year, and 
will have four years to be certified Firefighter II. Fire members not interested in holding an EMR will go 
through an American Heart First Aid course. 5.3.4 
 

ARTICLE FIVE 
Section 1-The Chief shall have complete charge of all emergency equipment and supervision thereof. The 
WFRD shall respond to all emergency alarms. All funds received from these emergency responses and from 
State insurance refund shall be deposited in the appropriate WFRD revenue account. 

 
ARTICLE SIX 

Section 1 -The position of Chief shall be appointed by the mayor and confirmed by the City Council, upon 
recommendation of the WFRD members. A (3) three-year term commencing from the January WFRD Meeting. 
If there are no qualified candidates for the elected position of Chief; and it cannot be resolved within the 
membership, it shall be brought to the mayor and personnel committee of the City for guidance and advice. 
 
Section 2 - The WFRD shall hold an Annual Meeting at the first regular meeting of the year, and at this 
meeting shall elect the following Officers for a term of two (2) years: and confirmed by City Council. 
Assistant Chief  
Captain 
Captain 
Lieutenant 
Secretary 
Public Information Officer 
 
 
 
 
 



6 
 

Appointed by the Chief:  
Lieutenant 
Lieutenant 
EMS Service Director 
EMS Assistant Service Director 
EMS Training Coordinator  
 
Section 3 - In the event an Officer leaves their position before the end of their term. All other officers will move 
up with the lowest ranking position will be the appointed officer position, with the officers having the correct 
qualifications. The Chief, along with the recommendation of the officers, shall appoint a member of the WFRD 
with the correct qualifications to fill out the remaining term of the office.  
 
Section 4 – Chief officers and officers will meet state requirements. 
Requirements of Chief Officer: 

A. Minimum of (10) ten years in the fire service and be off probation.  
B. Must have completed Level II Firefighter (State Certification) with additional training of Officer Certification 
C. Must be SPS 330 compliant. 
D. Must have served as a company officer for at least (2) two years. 
E. Must have an AEMT certification prior to election. 

 
Requirements of Assistant Chief Officer: 

A. Minimum of (8) eight years in the fire service and be off probation. 
B. Must have completed Level II Firefighter (State Certification) with additional training of Officer Certification 
C. Must be SPS 330 compliant. 
D. Must have served as a company officer for at least (2) two years. 
E. Must have an AEMT certification. 

 
Requirements of Captains: 

A. Minimum of (5) five years in the fire service and be off probation  
B. Must have completed Level II Firefighter (State Certification) with additional training of Officer Certification 
C. Must be SPS 330 complaint.  
D. Holds an EMR, EMT license or higher. 

 
Requirements of Lieutenants: 

A. Minimum of (3) three years in fire service and be off probation 
B. Must have completed Level II Firefighter (State Certification) with additional training of Officer Certification 
C. Must be SPS 330. 
 

Requirements of Public Information Officer: 
A. Must have completed Level II Firefighter 
B. Public Information course completion 
C. Holds an EMR, EMT license or higher. 

 
Members may be considered as eligible for the above elected officer positions (excluding Chief of 
department) if they will satisfy the requirements for that position prior to or during their first term in that 
position. 
 
 
 



7 
 

ARTICLE SEVEN 
Section 1- RULES OF ELECTION -The election of Officers for the WFRD shall be conducted by taking 
nominations from the floor for each elected position starting with the highest position up for election. All 
nominations shall be posted for all members voting to see the members nominated for each position up for 
election. A motion and a second shall close nomination for each position from the floor. The motion shall be 
approved and seconded by voice. After nominations are closed, voting will be done by ballot, with the 
highest-ranking officer appointing a ballot committee of (3) three members (probation members if any) of the 
WFRD. The top (2) two nominees receiving the most votes shall be voted on one final time, with the person 
receiving the most votes being appointed to that respective position. All voting to be done by ballot; the 
highest-ranking officer present shall act as Chairperson of the meeting.  
 
Section 2- Any member interested in running for an officer position who meets the qualifications as stated in 
Article Six Section 4 may address all members at the WFRD meeting (4) four months prior to the election. 
 
Section 3- Once a vote has been taken it shall be considered final and binding. 
 
Section 4- We shall implement EMS personnel to assist in the staffing of our EMS functions. EMS shall fall 
under the charge of the WFRD. It should be up to the WFRD Administration to determine staffing levels. All 
EMS members shall adhere to all rules of the WFRD. It should be so stated that EMS contrives of the 
following: any member(s), which has physical duties that pertain to EMS in general. (i.e.: shall consist of but 
not limited to AEMT, EMT’S AND EMR’S, AND DRIVERS). EMS members in good standing are allowed 
to partake in the voting of the officers, new members, and bylaws. 
 
Section 5 - Election of Officers and Officer Requirements 
WFRD Officers are elected by the membership from within the membership. 
The election of officers occurs at the January WFRD Meeting (Fourth Monday). The highest-ranking officer 
present will act as Chairperson of the meeting. 
Fulltime employees are eligible to vote on Captains on down. 
 
Section 5A – Requirements for voting: 
Members must have been on the department for a minimum of 6-months to be eligible to vote for WFRD 
Officers. 
 

ARTICLE EIGHT 
Section 1 - Grievance Procedure: 
Effective member officer relationships are necessary to carry out the department's responsibilities to its 
residents in an efficient and economical manner.  To maintain harmonious member officer relationships, it is 
advisable to give prompt consideration and equitable adjustment of member grievances informally, 
and both officers and members are expected to make every effort to resolve problems as they arise.  However, 
it is recognized there will be grievances, which will be resolved only after formal appeal and review.  
Members are permitted to have representation present at any of the three steps below.   
The Grievance Procedure is as follows: 
Step 1: Discussion of the Problem with the Officer(s). If a member feels any working condition, policy, 
practice or action by the department or the Fire Chief is unjust, he or she should inform an officer and discuss 
the matter confidentially and in private with him or her. 
Step 2: Written Grievance to Fire Chief.  If the situation remains unresolved after discussion with an officer, a 
member may present the grievance in writing to the Fire Chief.  Reference Appendix H. The written 
grievance shall fully state the details of the problem and suggest a remedy.  It should also include a summary 
of communications with the officer/s on the subject. The written grievance should be filed within five (5) days 
of discussion with the officers. 



8 
 

Step 3: Grievance Conference with the Fire Chief and Mayor. The Fire Chief will review the grievance and 
call the member for a scheduled conference with the mayor.  This may, at their discretion, be with or without 
the presence of other officers.  At this conference, the member should feel free to openly discuss the 
complaint and substantiate the reasons for such grievance.  The Fire Chief and Mayor will consider the 
member’s input and render a decision. The conference should be scheduled within 15 days of filling the 
written grievance.  7.12 

 
ARTICLE NINE 

Section 1- The Chief to direct what action to be taken on illness or funerals of members, their immediate 
family or past members. 
 

ARTICLE TEN 
Section 1- The format of the WFRD meeting shall follow the Roberts rule of order. 
  
Section 2- The Chief shall appoint all standing committees. 
 
Section 3- Every member wishing to speak, shall address the Chair, standing in their place, and confine 
themself to the question under consideration and avoid personalities. 

 
Section 4 When (2) two or more members arise at the same time, the Chair shall name the person who is to 
speak first. 
 
Section 5 When a member is called to order, they shall resume their seat until the Chair shall have decided 
whether he/she be in order or not. Any member may appeal a decision of the Chair on a point of order and the 
question shall be: "Do you sustain the Chair?" and it shall be decided by a majority vote of the members 
present. 
 
Section 6- When a question is under consideration, no motion shall be received unless to adjourn, to lie on the 
table, to postpone to a certain day, to amend or postpone indefinitely and these several motions Shall have 
precedence in the order in which they stand arranged. 
 
Section 7- It shall be order for any member who voted in the minority on any question to move a 
reconsideration of such a vote at the same or the next succeeding meeting. 
 
Section 8- All business not provided for in the proceeding rules shall be transacted in accordance with 
Roberts Rule of Order. 
Section 9- A motion to adjourn shall always be in order. 
 
Section 10- All Regular WFRD meeting will be on the 4th Monday of each month starting with the Officers 
meeting at 5:30 PM and WFRD meeting starting at 7:00 PM.  
 
Section 11- Any member that serves (10) ten or more years in the WFRD will be invited back to the annual 
dinner every year. Any member not serving (10) ten years will be invited back every (5) five years until they 
have been out of the WFRD for (15) fifteen years and then they are invited back every year after the (15) 
fifteen-year date. (5) five years of no response to the invitation will be dropped from the list.  
 



Page 1 of 1  

2/12/2026 10:47 AM 

                                           

                          136 North Monroe Street 
   Waterloo, WI 53594-1198 

      Phone:  (920) 478-3025 
Fax: (920) 478-2021  

            www.waterloowi.us 

______________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

AUTHORIZING RESOLUTION  

FOR OUTDOOR RECREATION GRANT APPLICATION(S) 

City of Waterloo, Jefferson County, Wisconsin  

Resolution No.2026-06 

WHEREAS, the City of Waterloo is interested in acquiring or developing lands for public outdoor 

recreation purposes as described in the application; and 

WHEREAS, financial aid is required to carry out the project. 

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the City of Waterloo has budgeted a sum sufficient to 

complete the project or acquisition; and 

HEREBY AUTHORIZES the Mayor to act on behalf of the City of Waterloo to: 

▪ Submit an application to the State of Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources for any 

financial aid that may be available; and 

 

▪ Submit reimbursement claims along with the necessary supporting documentation within six 

(6) months of the project completion date; and 

 

▪ Submit signed documents; and 

 

▪ Take necessary action to undertake, direct, and complete the approved project. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the City of Waterloo will comply with state and/or federal 

rules for the program(s), may perform force account work, will maintain the completed project in an 

attractive, inviting, and safe manner, will keep the facilities open to the general public during 

reasonable hours consistent with the type of facility, and will obtain from the State of Wisconsin 

Department of Natural Resources or the National Park Service approval in writing before any change 

is made in the use of the project site. 

Adopted this ________ day of February, 2026. 

I hereby certify that the foregoing resolution was duly adopted by the City of Waterloo at its City 

Council meeting on this ________ date of February, 2026. 

 

        City of Waterloo 
        Signed:  
  
        _______________________________ 
        Mayor Jenifer Quimby 
Attest: 
__________________________ 
Jeanne Ritter, Clerk/Deputy Treasurer 

http://www.waterloowi.us/


BY: W.AHMAD, 01/22/2026

ITEM DESCRIPTION UNIT QUANTITY UNIT PRICE TOTAL
1 FURNISH AND INSTALL 15-INCH CMP STORM SEWER LF 30               110.00$                3,300.00$             
2 FURNISH AND INSTALL 15-INCH CMP END WALL AND RIP RAP EA 4                 1,100.00$             4,400.00$             

3 FURNISH AND PLACE BASE AGGREGATE DENSE 1.25” DENSE, INCLUDING 
UNDERCUTTING CY 115             72.00$                  8,280.00$             

4 FURNISH AND PLACE 3-INCH HOT MIX ASPHALT PAVEMENT TN 350             200.00$                70,000.00$           
5 FURNISH AND PLACE TOPSOIL, SEED, FERTILIZER, MULCH AND WATER, 6-INCH SY 2,775          14.00$                  38,850.00$           
6 UNCLASSIFIED EXCAVATION LS 1                 16,500.00$           16,500.00$           
7 PAVEMENT MARKING LF 520             7.00$                    3,640.00$             
8 FURNISH AND INSTALL SILT FENCE LF 1,600          3.00$                    4,800.00$             
 10% CONTINGENCIES 14,977.00$           

ENGINEERING 41,186.75$        
205,933.75$      TOTAL

City of Waterloo WI
Fireman’s Park Walking Trail

PRELIMINARY  ENGINEER'S COST ESTIMATE
(1,560 LF x 12' WIDE) 

 



  

Application Deadline March 1 

For Federal Recreational Trail Program 

(RTP) Grants 

  

The deadline to apply for Federal Recreational Trail Program (RTP) grants has 
changed from May 1 to March 1 annually. 

This change is occurring because the RTP grant program guidance and 
application will no longer be combined with the Knowles-Nelson Stewardship 
Local Assistance Program and the Federal Land and Water Conservation Fund 
grant programs. 

The goal of the federal Recreational Trails Program is to encourage the 
maintenance, rehabilitation and development of trails and trail-side amenities by 
providing cost-sharing assistance to governmental units and qualified trail 
organizations. Funding is available for both motorized and non-motorized trails. 

RTP Grants are facilitated by DNR staff in partnership with the Wisconsin 
Department of Transportation (WisDOT) and through funding appropriated to 
Wisconsin via the U.S. Federal Highway Administration (FHWA). 

Grant application materials are now available on the DNR’s website. See the 
“Applying” tab in the center of the webpage for guidance and forms. The deadline 
to apply to RTP funding is March 1, 2026. 

If you have questions about applying, please contact one of the DNR’s regional 
project managers assigned to the Recreational Trails Program in your county. See 
also the DNR staff directory in RTP Grant Guidance (page 2). 

   

 

https://links-1.govdelivery.com/CL0/https:%2F%2Fdnr.wisconsin.gov%2Faid%2FRTP.html/1/0100019ba333be18-b5e75bb8-7b48-4f22-9456-53202cf1989b-000000/WY1aauMhYc-l2MU86Y3ds3KSJBtk1XPzkrQdM6GLVtU=439
https://links-1.govdelivery.com/CL0/https:%2F%2Fdnr.wisconsin.gov%2Faid%2FStaff.html/1/0100019ba333be18-b5e75bb8-7b48-4f22-9456-53202cf1989b-000000/GsEp-gAYTNOSUdgOwv-Df3bBxLQsFC0XmCbEpmpyRAY=439
https://links-1.govdelivery.com/CL0/https:%2F%2Fdnr.wisconsin.gov%2Faid%2FStaff.html/1/0100019ba333be18-b5e75bb8-7b48-4f22-9456-53202cf1989b-000000/GsEp-gAYTNOSUdgOwv-Df3bBxLQsFC0XmCbEpmpyRAY=439
https://links-1.govdelivery.com/CL0/https:%2F%2Fdnr.wisconsin.gov%2Fsites%2Fdefault%2Ffiles%2Ftopic%2FAid%2Fgrants%2FRTP%2FRTPGrantGuidance.pdf/1/0100019ba333be18-b5e75bb8-7b48-4f22-9456-53202cf1989b-000000/DRUmwCVgjYuz8okcszk-ZxoVE5rNMeZmsW7_AkWczFI=439


Page 1 of 1  

                      
 
                      

                           136 North Monroe Street, Waterloo, Wisconsin 53594-1198 

                                                      Phone (920) 478-3025 

                                                      Fax (920) 478-2021 
 

    
 

RESOLUTION #2026-08 
Approving the Police Department's Application for Federal Micro Grant through the 

Small Rural Tribal program (Body Cameras) 
 
 

 
The Common Council of the City of Waterloo, Wisconsin does hereby ordain as follows: 
 

WHEREAS, the Waterloo Police Department has determined a need for Body Worn Cameras; 
and 
 
WHEREAS, the Federal Micro Grant through the Small Rural Tribal (SRT) program has a 1:1 
match (dollar for dollar); and 
 
WHEREAS, A portion of the City’s match may be satisfied through in-kind contributions; and 
 
WHEREAS, the approximate cost is currently between $50,000 to $100,000, depending on 
vendor and capabilities;  
 
WHEREAS, the body worn camera has become an essential tool in modern law enforcement. 
 
THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, the City Council of the City of Waterloo, Wisconsin, does 
hereby approve applying for the Federal Micro Grant for Body Worn Cameras at the February 19, 
2026 meeting. 
 
Passed and adopted: __________  
 
      City of Waterloo 
 
 
 

Signed: _____________________________ 
         Jenifer Quimby, Mayor 
 
 
 
Attest: ______________________________ 
 Jeanne Ritter, Clerk/DeputyTreasurer  
 

 

 

 

 

























 

136 North Monroe Street 
Waterloo, WI 53594 

Phone: (920) 478-3025 
Fax: (920) 478-2021 
www.waterloowi.us  

RESOLUTION NO. 2026-07 

A RESOLUTION APPOINTING LIEUTENANT WARNER AS CHIEF OF POLICE FOR THE 

CITY OF WATERLOO 

WHEREAS, Chief Sorenson has faithfully served as Chief of Police for the City of Waterloo and has announced his 

retirement effective March 3, 2026; and 

WHEREAS, Chief Sorenson formally recommended Lieutenant Warner for appointment as Chief of Police, stating 

his belief that Lieutenant Warner is fully capable of assuming the duties and responsibilities of the Waterloo Police 

Chief if given the opportunity; and 

WHEREAS, Officer Warner has served the City of Waterloo with distinction, professionalism, and dedication since 

2016; and 

WHEREAS, Officer Warner’s record of service with the Waterloo Police Department includes the following 

appointments and promotions: 

• February 8, 2016 – Appointed as Part-Time Officer #1 

• August 14, 2017 – Appointed as Full-Time Officer #2 (one-year probation completed) 

• September 20, 2022 – Promoted to Sergeant (six-month probation completed) 

• December 24, 2023 – Promoted to Lieutenant (six-month probation completed) 

• March 4, 2026 – Promotion to Chief of Police (subject to six-month probation); and 

WHEREAS, the City Council finds that Lieutenant Warner possesses the experience, leadership ability, and 

qualifications necessary to serve as Chief of Police; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Waterloo that: 

1. Lieutenant Warner is hereby appointed Chief of Police effective March 4, 2026. 

2. Said appointment shall be subject to a six-month probationary period in accordance with applicable municipal 

policy. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this ___ day of __________, 2026. 

       City of Waterloo 

Signed:_____________________________ 

Mayor Jenifer Quimby 

 

Attest:___________________________ 

Jeanne Ritter/City Clerk 

http://www.waterloowi.us/






Page 1 of 3 

 

CITY OF WATERLOO 

PLAN COMMISSION 

 

Plan Commission Resolution No. 2026-04 

A RESOLUTION RECOMMENDING APPROVAL OF A CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP, 

DATED JANUARY 8, 2026, DIVIDING PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NO. 290-0813-

0644-065 INTO THREE LOTS  

 WHEREAS, Riverwalk of Waterloo, LLC (“Riverwalk”), owns an approximately 

10.2974-acre parcel of land in the City of Waterloo (the “City”), Parcel Identification No. 290-

0813-0644-065 (the “Riverwalk Parcel”), located at 477 W. Madison Street;  

 WHEREAS, Ethan A. Wastlick (“Wastlick”) and Riverwalk have entered a purchase 

agreement, whereby Wastlick is purchasing approximately 0.6915 acres of the Riverwalk Parcel 

from Riverwalk;  

 WHEREAS, on behalf of Riverwalk and Wastlick, Michael Berry, a Wisconsin Registered 

Land Surveyor with Capitol Survey Enterprises, has completed a proposed certified survey map 

dated January 8, 2026 (the “Proposed CSM”), which divides the Riverwalk Parcel into three lots, 

with Lot 3 of the Proposed CSM being the parcel that Wastlick is purchasing (the “Wastlick 

Parcel”);  

 WHEREAS, Lot 1 of the Proposed CSM is undeveloped;  

 WHEREAS, the Riverwalk Senior Living facility is located on Lot 2 of the Proposed 

CSM;  

 WHEREAS, the Wastlick Parcel is located adjacent to W. Madison Street and is 

approximately 104.20 feet wide along W. Madison Street (the L30 line on the Proposed CSM) and 

is approximately 231.01 feet deep (the L29 line on the Proposed CSM);   

 WHEREAS, the proposed Wastlick Parcel is located in Tax Incremental District No. 2;   

 WHEREAS, the Riverwalk Parcel is subject to a Tax Incremental Financing Development 

Agreement (the “Development Agreement”), dated June 24, 2013;  

 WHEREAS, under the Development Agreement, the City’s prior written approval of any 

sale of the Riverwalk Parcel is required, and the City may impose reasonable conditions precedent 

to the granting of its approval of a sale;  

 WHEREAS, the City has expended approximately $900,000.00 in development incentives 

related to the Riverwalk Parcel, which the City is recouping through the terms of the Development 

Agreement;  

 WHEREAS, to ensure the City receives the recoupment anticipated under the 

Development Agreement, approval of the Proposed CSM, which divides the Riverwalk Parcel into 



2 

 

three lots, requires the City to place reasonable conditions on Wastlick’s development of the 

Wastlick Parcel;  

 WHEREAS, under City Ordinance § 380-20, the Plan Commission is charged with 

reviewing all proposed certified survey maps and must recommend the approval, conditional 

approval, or rejection of the map to the Common Council;  

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Plan Commission of the City of 

Waterloo, resolves as follows:  

 1. The Plan Commission recommends approval of the Proposed CSM to the Common 

Council upon the following conditions:  

a. Wastlick shall enter a development agreement with the City, under which 

Wastlick shall be required to complete construction on a residential house of a minimum 

taxed assessed value of $258,655.00 on the Wastlick Parcel (Lot 3 of the Proposed CSM) 

within two (2) years of final approval of the Proposed CSM (for a total parcel value, land 

and improvements, greater than or equal to $300,486.00). The development agreement 

shall also include a term stating that if Wastlick does not complete construction of a 

residential house of the required value on the Wastlick Parcel within two (2) years of final 

approval of the Proposed CSM, Wastlick shall be required to make Developer Subsidy 

payments to the City to compensate for unachieved tax incremental revenue, consistent 

with Section 4.3 of the Development Agreement; and 

b.  Any subsequent sale or assignment of the Wastlick Parcel (Lot 3 of the Proposed 

CSM) is subject to the approval of the City for the duration of Tax Incremental District No. 

2.  

c. Any subsequent sale or assignment of Lot 1 of the Proposed CSM remains subject 

to the approval of the City for the duration of the Development Agreement. Further, the 

Development Agreement continues to apply to Lot 1 and Lot 2 of the Proposed CSM, 

unless and until the Development Agreement expires under its terms, or the City consents 

to release Lot 1 and/or Lot 2 of the Proposed CSM from the Development Agreement.  

d. If Riverwalk ever sells, assigns, or otherwise transfers Lot 1, it shall enter an 

easement agreement at the time of sale/assignment/transfer permitting ingress and egress 

for emergency vehicles (including police, fire, ambulance, public works, and other 

emergency or public safety vehicles necessary to serve the Riverwalk Senior Living facility 

and its successors and assigns) over Lot 1 to Lot 2, as such easement is depicted on Page 2 

of the Proposed CSM. The terms of the easement are subject to the review and approval of 

the City.  

 

 

 



3 

 

 

 Approved by a vote of _____ in favor and _____ opposed and _____ not voting on this  

 

27th day of January, 2026.  

 

      CITY OF WATERLOO PLAN COMMISSION  

 

________________________________________ 

Jenifer Quimby 

Mayor 

 

ATTEST:  

    

________________________________________ 

Jeanne Ritter 

City Clerk 

 

 

 







W.F.D Officers 2026   Member – Hire Year           Member-Hire Year 

Chief: Chad Butzine    Vern Butzine – 1980  Daniel Aguero - 2019 
      Wesley Benisch – 1983  Kevin Seibert – 2022 
Asst. Chief:  Garry Whitebird  Tina Lange – 1995  Scott Baumann - 2022 
Captains:  Keenan Hering   Craig Strobel -1996  Caden Baumann - 2023  
    Colton Butzine   Chad Butzine – 1997  Marty Bollig - 2023 
Lieutenants:  Jason Butzine   Linda Joyce – 1999  Asher Frank - 2024 
  Matthew Petrie   Jason Butzine – 1999  Tirri Goodrich - 2024 
  Benjamin Weber  Anthony Weber – 2002  Aiden Ciha - 2024 
      Ryan Weber – 2003  Daniel Wilson - 2024 
Public Info Off:  Kevin Seibert   Eric Cotting – 2006  Jeremy Ellis - 2025 
Secretary:  Kaitlin Butzine   Christine Butzine – 2007 Cassandra Theis – 2025 
EMS Trng Coord: Christine Butzine                          Keenan Hering - 2012  Carlo Pare - 2025 
EMS Asst. Service Dir: Jason B/Matt P  Benjamin Weber – 2012  Antone Baumgartner 
       Kory Wilke – 2012  Keegan Lauersdorf – 25 
Full-Time Staff:                   Matthew Petrie - 2013  Katie SanCola – 2025 
      Alexander Hernandez – 2015 Mitchell Lauersdorf –25  
Jason Butzine     Saul Yola – 2017  Aaron Brey – 2025 
Matthew Petrie     Ronald Boyer – 2017  Jack Zbikowski – 2025 
Aiden Ciha     Garry Whitebird - 2017  Jose Limon – 2025 
Cody Lee     Colton Butzine – 2017 
      Kaitlin Butzine - 2018 
             
        
Waterloo Fire & EMS Supporters, Inc.        
Officers: 
President: Kaitlin Butzine 
Vice President: Daniel Wilson 
Treasurer: Laurie Frey 
Secretary: Tirri Goodrich          
                                        
      
       

 

          

 
 
 

 

 


	Insert from: "Bills & Report of Cash Jan 26.pdf"
	Sheet1


